
106 Jones Street • P.O. Box 477 • Watertown, WI 53094-0477 • Phone 920.262.4060 •   Fax: 920.262.4042 

Opportunity Runs Through It 

 
 

MEMO 

TO: Common Council 

FROM: Kristine Butteris, Director of Parks, Recreation, & Forestry 

DATE: September 19, 2023 

RE: Bentzin Family Town Square Beer Vendor Approval 

 

 
Council members, 
 
The Bentzin Family Town Square will be hosting an event on Sunday, October 15th, 2023. 
We would like to invite Kellermeister Beverages LLC d/b/a BrewFinity Brewing to sell beer 
& seltzer at the event from 11am until 2pm. 
 
BrewFinity Brewing is located at N58W39800 Industrial Road, Suite D, Oconomowoc, WI  
53066. State law allows for a secondary location for the sale of Fermented Malt Beverages 
so long as the local governing body agrees.  
 
BrewFinity has requested an approval letter for a Temporary Second Location from the City 
of Watertown City Clerk. 
 
We are looking for your approval to move forward with BrewFinity Brewing. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 


